Apr-06-10 0O7:30A

R

DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

of SOUTIMBURY

Your hecalth, vour choice.

4-1-2010
o P YA 1is
License No. 06-31024-01 030
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |
Medical Branch
475 Allendale Road
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Subject: Amendment Request
Notification of vacating existing space for new construction

Dear NRC olficial:

We arc beginning the construction phase of our Nuclear Medicine Camera relocation
praject on or about April 19", The unit will be relocated to another room and we will be
vacating the space in order to install an MRI scanner. The plans have all been previously

submitted in writing and are on file with the NRC.

We will perform the necessary wipe testing and area survey deeming the space clear of
any contamination for your records.

Please expedite this amendment request and contact us with any further
recommendations.

Thank you,

Robéd C. Gumbardo M.D.

Radiation Safety Officer
203-267-3340
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